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Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 18 August 2022 5:35 PM
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto; 'assignments'; SUR
Cc: Chen How Ng; Kenneth Lim; Derrick Quok
Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10016802/CH || OI-SMM5788E (WHITE) TP-GBG9808S || Est: 

$0.00  || Woon Meng Motor 
Attachments: C10016802.zip

Hi Team 
 
We wish to appoint LKK to conduct survey for the TP vehicle number: GBG9808S 
 
Chen How is our claim officer for this case. 
 
Woon Meng Motor Pte Ltd 
50, Bukit Batok Street 23 
#01-06 Midview Building, Singapore (659578) 
Tel : 63161131 / 63161151   
 
Please find attached GIA reports for your reference. 
 
Thank you. 
Best regards, 
 
Maybie Chua 
Admin Executive, Claims 
 
F +65 6725 0853   
E maybie.chua@budgetdirect.com.sg 
 

 
 

From: Woon Meng <woonmeng@singnet.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, 18 August 2022 5:30 pm 
To: Maybie Chua <maybie.chua@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Cc: Chen How Ng <chenhow.ng@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: PRI Request On 17-08-2022 || Ourf: C10016802/CH || GBG9808S & SMM5788E On 06/08/2022 
 
Dear Maybie,  
 
We refer to the matter below for your kind attention.  
 
Kindly be informed that we select LKK to conduct the survey.  
 
Thank you & Warmest Regards,  
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Woon Meng Motor Pte Ltd 
50, Bukit Batok Street 23 
#01-06 Midview Building, Singapore (659578) 
Tel : 63161131 / 63161151  ||  Fax : 63167050  
 

From: Woon Meng <woonmeng@singnet.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, 18 August 2022 4:23 pm 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: Accident Involving GBG9808S & SMM5788E On 06/08/2022 
 
Dear Sir/Madam  
 
We refer to the above accident.   
 
Kindly be advised that we will be assisting our client, owner of vehicle no: GBG9808S to submit a third party claim 
against your insured vehicle. We would like to proceed with direct settlement. Please assist to arrange for survey of our 
insured’s vehicle at your earliest convenience. Location as follows:-  
 
Location: 50, Bukit Batok Street 23, #01-06 Midview Building, S(659578) 
 
Kindly assist to advise liability for this case.  
 
Thank you & Warmest Regards,  
 
Woon Meng Motor Pte Ltd 
50, Bukit Batok Street 23 
#01-06 Midview Building, Singapore (659578) 
Tel : 63161131 / 63161151  ||  Fax : 63167050  
 
 


